February 11, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Joseph A. Golla, Project Manager /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING WITH GENERAL
ELECTRIC-HITACHI

DATE & TIME: Thursday, February 26, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Friday, February 27, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room O16-B04
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss Request for Additional Information (RAI) responses for
Licensing Topical Report NEDE-33005P, “Licensing Topical Report
TRACG Application for Emergency Core Cooling Systems/
Loss-of-Coolant-Accident Analyses for BWR/2-6.” This is an open
discussion regarding various RAI response topics therefore no agenda
is enclosed.

MEETING CONTACT: Joseph A. Golla, NRR/DPR
(301) 415-1002
Joe.Golla@nrc.gov
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PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR).
NRC GEH
J. Dean, NRR J. Harrison, GEH
B. Parks, NRR P. Sharpe, GEH
J. Golla, NRR K. Muftuoglu, GEH
P. Tran, GEH
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